
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 December 2022 6:19 PM

To: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR; assignments

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong 

Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: RE: RE: SMX1439G - ALLIANZ OD - DOA: 06/12/2022

Internal 

 

Dear Huiwen 

 

As spoken, our policy effect on 28 Dec 22 however the accident falls on 6 Dec 22.  Hence this vehicle is not insured 

with us at the material time. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sharon Lim 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
 

 

 
 

From: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 12:07 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 

<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher 

(VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXT] RE: SMX1439G - ALLIANZ OD - DOA: 06/12/2022 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

Please find the attached photo. Customer only provided this to me. 

 

Best Regards,  
  
Oh Hui Wen 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 

247 Alexandra Road 

Singapore 159934 

  
Direct line: +65 6305 7176 

Mobile: +65 9115 1092 

Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 

Email: huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg 
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https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 

  

 

 
 

 
Internal 

From: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore)  

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 6:08 pm 

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

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: SMX1439G - ALLIANZ OD - DOA: 06/12/2022 

 

Dear All, 

 

Please find the attached Insurance Policy Cert. Thank you very much 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 5:44 pm 

To: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments 

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

Subject: [EXT] RE: SMX1439G - ALLIANZ OD - DOA: 06/12/2022 

 

Internal 

 

Dear Huiwen 

 

Please let us have a copy of Certification of Insurance for verification. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 12:12 PM 

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

Subject: [EXT] SMX1439G - ALLIANZ OD - DOA: 06/12/2022 

 

Dear Claims, 

 

Please revert on survey arrangement for this claim. Thank you very much. 

 

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

  

0  

 

 
 

 

 
Internal 


